

Ministry of Energy

Office of the Deputy Minister

Hearst Block, 4th Floor
900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
Tel: 416-327-6758
Fax: 416-327-6755

Ministère de l'Énergie

Bureau du sous-ministre

Édifice Hearst, 4^e étage
900, rue Bay
Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
Tél: 416-327-6758
Télé: 416-327-6755



May 4, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO: Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister, Policy and Delivery
Cabinet Office

FROM: Serge Imbrogno
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Energy

SUBJECT: Request for Expedited Cabinet Approval

The Ministry of Energy (ENERGY) is requesting to fast track the approval of ENERGY's Treasury Board submission entitled "*Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan – Report Back*" scheduled for Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet (TB/MBC) on May 9, 2017 to Cabinet on May 10, 2017.

ENERGY is reporting back to the TB/MBC on Global Adjustment Refinancing; Delivery of Electricity Social Programs; and Industrial Conservation Expansion.

The government has publicly committed to provide the benefits flowing from Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan this summer. Given that the legislation will require supporting regulations before OFHP can be fully operational and the limited days remaining in the legislative schedule, the legislation is required to be introduced by May 11th to achieve the summer timeline. In order to meet the government's commitment, it is necessary that the proposals set out in the Report Back be reviewed immediately.

I would be pleased to discuss the details of the request should you have any questions.

Serge Imbrogno
Deputy Minister

- c: Helen Angus, Deputy Minister, Treasury Board, Treasury Board Secretariat
Robert Foster, Executive Assistant to the Deputy Minister, Policy and Delivery, Cabinet Office
James Scott-Vickers, Deputy Clerk & Manager, Cabinet Operations, Executive Council Office
Greg Stajduhar, Manager, Treasury Board Coordination, Treasury Board Secretariat